
	California Department of Education
Executive Office
SBE-002 (REV. 01/2011)
	memo-clab-dsid-feb11item05


	memorandum


	Date:
	February 11, 2011


	TO:
	MEMBERS, State Board of Education


	FROM:
	TOM TORLAKSON, State Superintendent of Public Instruction


	SUBJECT:
	Elementary and Secondary Education Act: Fourth Quarterly Reports of Local Educational Agencies in Program Improvement Corrective Action Cohorts 1 and 2 with Intensive Technical Assistance.


Summary of Key Issues

Selected local educational agencies (LEAs) in Program Improvement Corrective Action are required by State Board of Education (SBE) policy to submit quarterly reports on implementation of Corrective Action 6 and any district assistance and intervention team (DAIT) recommendations. 

Fourth quarterly reports were submitted by the seven LEAs on November 15, 2010. Because Greenfield Union Elementary School District (GUESD) has now been assigned a trustee, the GUESD reports are submitted directly to the SBE by Trustee Norma Martinez.

Each quarterly report is posted to the appropriate local district Web site that is linked from the California Department of Education LEA Plans for LEAs in PI Year 3 Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ti/leaplanpiyr3.asp [Note: the preceding Web address is no longer valid.]
The fourth quarterly reports for the seven LEAs are listed in the following table.  

	LEA





	DAIT Provider




	Arvin Union Elementary
	Kern County Office of Education

	Coachella Valley Unified
	Riverside County Office of Education

	Fairfax Elementary
	Kern County Office of Education

	Keppel Union Elementary
	Los Angeles County Office of Education

	Parlier Unified
	Fresno County Office of Education

	Ravenswood City Elementary
	San Mateo County Office of Education

	West Fresno Elementary
	Fresno County Office of Education


Attachment(s)
None.
1/5/2017 9:12 AM

